DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS AIR MOBILITY COMMAND

18 December 2025

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL AMC PERSONNEL
FROM: AMC/CC
SUBIJECT: AMC Pass Day Policy for Calendar Year 2026

I. In recognition of our team’s exceptional service, 1 am declaring the following dates as AMC Pass
Days for calendar year 2026:

AMC Pass Day In Conjunction With
2 January (Friday) New Year's Day - [ Jan (Thursday)
13 February (Friday) Presidents™ Day — 16 I'eb (Monday)
22 May (Iriday) ~ Memorial Day — 25 May (Monday)
2 July (Thursday) Independence Day — 3 Jul (Friday)
4 September (Friday) Labor Day — 7 Sep (Monday)
12 November (Thursday) Veteran's Day — 11 Nov (Wednesday)
27 November (IFriday) Thanksgiving Day — 26 Nov (Thursday)
24 December (‘Thursday) Christmas Day — 25 Dec (Friday)
31 December (‘Thursday) New Year's Day — 1 Jan 27 (Friday)

2. Commanders retain the authority to approve liberal leave or pass days, prioritizing mission
requirements and unit readiness. Subordinate commanders may adjust or deny these opportunities based
on local operational demands and alignment with readiness objectives.

3. For our civilian teammates. supervisors should encourage the use of accrued leave, comp time, or
time-oft awards in accordance with DoDI 1400.25V630 and DAFI 36-1004. Group time-oft awards
used solely to create a day off remain prohibited.

4. 1 trust AMC leaders to apply this guidance with the professionalism and care that define our
command. By maintaining readiness while giving space for recovery and recognition, we continue to
prove that Air Mobility Command delivers—anytime. anywhere.
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JOHN D. LAMONTAGNI
General, USAT
Commander
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